
U N I V E R S I T Y  O F  C A L I F O R N I A ,  A C A D E M I C  S E N A T E  
   

 

BERKELEY • DAVIS • IRVINE • LOS ANGELES • MERCED • RIVERSIDE • SAN DIEGO • SAN FRANCISCO 
 

  

SANTA BARBARA •  SANTA CRUZ 
 

  
  

 

Office of the Chair      Assembly of the Academic Senate, Academic Council 
Telephone:  (510) 987-9303      University of California 
Fax:  (510) 763-0309      1111 Franklin Street, 12th Floor 
Email: gayle.binion@ucop.edu     Oakland, California 94607-5200 
              
 
        December 19, 2002 
 
 

ELLEN S. SWITKES, ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENT 
ACADEMIC ADVANCEMENT 
 
 
 
 
Dear Ellen: 
 
This is in response to your October 25, 2002 memo requesting the Academic 
Council to comment on the formal review of the proposed revised APM 715 – 
Family and Medical Leave. 
 
At their December 11 meeting, the Academic Council unanimously approved 
the proposed revisions to APM –715.  Council members noted that the proposed 
change did not represent a substantive change from current practice as regards 
faculty. 
 
  
      Cordially, 
 
 
 
      Gayle Binion, Chair 
      Academic Council 
 
 
cc: Academic Council 
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